



Cook, Dan <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Groundwater monitoring report, Former UTA Site, Iowa City, IA

1 message

DiNardo, Paul M RTX <paul.dinardo@rtx.com>

Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 1:18 PM

To: "Cook, Dan" <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: "Dods, David" <david.dods@aecom.com>, "Elwell, William RTX" <william.elwell@rtx.com>

My apologies – Bill's mailing address is as follows:

[309 Arbor Vitae Drive](#)[Germantown Hills, IL 61548](#)**From:** DiNardo, Paul M RTX**Sent:** Monday, September 14, 2020 1:22 PM**To:** 'Cook, Dan' <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>**Cc:** Dods, David <david.dods@aecom.com>; Elwell, William RTX <william.elwell@rtx.com>**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Groundwater monitoring report, Former UTA Site, Iowa City, IA

Good afternoon Dan,

Thank you for your response letter. With United Technologies spinning off its Carrier/Otis businesses and merging with Raytheon, my duties have changed. Bill Elwell will now be responsible for the Iowa City project. Please direct all future correspondence to Bill. Bill's contact info is as follows:

Bill Elwell

william.elwell@rtx.com

134 N. First Street

Rockford, Illinois 61107

(309) 842-9049

I have enjoyed working with you on this project over the years.

Paul

Paul M DiNardo

Associate Director – Remediation

O: +1 248.538.0190

paul.dinardo@rtx.com**Raytheon Technologies**

Corporate EHS Department

Remediation Group

9/29/2020

State of Iowa Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Groundwater monitoring report, Former UTA Site, Iowa City, IA

c/o 4195 Saddle Lane

West Bloomfield, MI 48322

[RTX.com](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Instagram](#) | [Facebook](#) | [YouTube](#)

From: Cook, Dan [<mailto:dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>]

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:33 AM

To: DiNardo, Paul M RTX <paul.dinardo@rtx.com>

Cc: Dods, David <david.dods@aecom.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Groundwater monitoring report, Former UTA Site, Iowa City, IA

Good morning Paul,

Attached is a pdf copy of my response to the 2020 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report for the former UTA site in Iowa City, if you have any questions please ask.

Dan



Daniel Cook | Environmental Specialist Senior

Iowa Department of Natural Resources
Contaminated Sites Section

P 515-725-8371 | F 515-725-8202 | [502 E. 9th St., Des Moines, IA 50319](#)

www.iowadnr.gov

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 1:41 PM Dods, David <david.dods@aecom.com> wrote:

Dan,

I imagine you had your hands full last week, as it sounds like Cedar Rapids got wholoped. We monitor our groundwater treatment system in Iowa City via a SCADA system. Last Monday it recorded a power failure, so I checked the weather map to see if a storm was passing through the area. When I saw the map I about fell out of my chair. I hope your family is OK.

AECOM uses an FTP program called Send Files. I'll send the groundwater report using it. Attached are instructions for how to access and program and download files. You should get an automated email shortly.

Let me know if you have any problems.

Thanks,

David

David Dods

AECOM

[2380 McGee St, Suite 200](#)

[Kansas City, MO 64108](#)

(816) 716-3385 (cell)

david.dods@aecom.com

From: Cook, Dan <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Dods, David <david.dods@aecom.com>

Cc: DiNardo, Paul M RTX <paul.dinardo@rtx.com>; Skaskevych, Alla <alla.skaskevych@aecom.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Groundwater monitoring report, Former UTA Site, Iowa City, IA

Hi David

Sorry it took so long to get back to you, I was in Cedar Rapid, Iowa all last week helping my family clean up after the wind storm (the derecho). Anyway, an electronic copy is fine, I think my file size limit is 10 MB so a FTP link will work.

Dan

Daniel Cook | Environmental Specialist Senior

Iowa Department of Natural Resources

Contaminated Sites Section

P 515-725-8371 | F 515-725-8202 | [502 E. 9th St., Des Moines, IA 50319](#)

www.iowadnr.gov

On Thu, Aug 13, 2020 at 8:27 AM Dods, David <david.dods@aecom.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Cook,

We have completed the 2020 Groundwater Monitoring Report for the Former United Technologies Automotive Systems Facility in Iowa City, Iowa, on behalf of Raytheon Technologies Corporation (formerly United Technologies Corporation). We are working from home due to the pandemic, so it would be easiest to transmit a PDF copy of the report. Is that acceptable? If you need a printed copy, please let us know and we will make arrangements to send a bound copy to you.

If a PDF version is OK, the file size is 24 MB. Can you let me know if you can accept an email attachment that large? If not, I can transmit it via an FTP site link or mail a thumb drive, whichever you prefer.

Thanks,

David Dods

David Dods

AECOM

[2380 McGee St, Suite 200](#)

[Kansas City, MO 64108](#)

(816) 716-3385 (cell)

david.dods@aecom.com